
Dorothy Menasco 

From: beth.keatmg@akermao corn 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state.fl us 

CC: Jennifer Brubaker 

Subject: Docket No 100206-El 
Attachments: 201 004280956131 84.pdf 

Wednesday, April 28,2010 10 05 AM 

Attached for filing, please find the Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Limited Waiver of Florida Public Utilities Company. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth  Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth. keating@akeman.com 

A. Person Responsible for this Filing: 
B e t h  Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 100206-El: Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for Limited Waiver of Filing Requirement in Order 
No. PSC-08-0327-FOF-El and Rule 25-6.0342(2), F.A.C. 

C. Filed on behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Pages: 3 

E. Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Limited Waiver 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use oflhe individual or 
entity named above. Ifthe reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
snictly prohibited. If you have received this tiasmission in emr,  pleare immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in ermr and then delete it. 
Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Depamnent and IRS regulations, we are required to advine you that, unless expressly stated other%se, any U.S. federal 
fan adYlce confained in this trmsmilfal, is not intended or winen to be used, and cam01 be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Inlemal 
Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or atfachrnent. 

4/28/2010 



VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

M6. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

April 28,2010 

Re: Doeket No. 1002WEI - Petitio for limited waiver of tilio 
PSC-OS-0327-WOW-El and Rule 25-6.0342(2), F.A.C., by Florida PU 

requirement in Order 
ic  Utilities Company. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing in the above referenced Docket, please find a Notice of Withdrawal 
of Petition AIed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company. Please don't hesitate to contact 
me if you have any questions whatsoever. 

Your assistance in this matter i s  greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, <- - - 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTEIWXTT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (840) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition of Florida Public Utilities ) Docket No. 100206-El 

Requirement in Order NO. PSC-08-0327-FOF-E1 ) 
and Rule 25-6.0342(2), Florida Administrative Code) 

Company for Limited Waiver of Filing ) 

Filed: April 28,2010 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION FOR LIMITED WAIVER 

Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPUC" or "Company"), by and through its undersigned 

attorney, hereby withdraws its Petition in the above-styled Docket, 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMI'ITED this 28th day ofApril, 2010. 
- -  

Akennan Se&&tt Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 

Atiorneys for Florida Public Uriliries Company 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served by electronic 
inail (*) or U S .  Mail this 28th day ofApril, 2010 upon the following: 

Jennifer Brubaker, Esq.* 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
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